# Amended 7/11/16 Added Item # 16-117 under Unfinished Business Item #16-202 under Additional New Business

**REGULAR MEETING** of the Burrillville Town Council to be held Wednesday, July 13, 2016 at 7:00 P.M. in the Town Council Chambers, Town Building, 105 Harrisville Main St., Harrisville for and within the Town of Burrillville.

**PRESENT:** Council President John F. Pacheco III and Councilors Stephen N. Rawson, Nancy F. Binns, Michelle D. Bouchard, Kimberly Brissette Brown, Donald A. Fox and David J. Place

#### **MEMBERS ABSENT:**

## 1. Pledge of Allegiance

- 2. That the question of accepting the minutes of the regular meetings held June 8 & 22, 2016 and the special meeting held June 7, 2016 and the question of dispensing with the reading of said minutes be now taken up.
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. General Good and Welfare of the Town of Burrillville
- 5. Special Business to be considered and acted on:
  - 16-190 Correspondence from Norman P. Desjarlais regarding his request for recognition of residents who participated in the 2016 Ancient & Horribles Parade, winning first place, best in parade.
  - MOTION to grant the renewal of a Private Detective License to Gerald L. LaPierre of G.L. LaPierre & Company, Inc.; to be considered and acted on.
  - MOTION to grant an annual Hawkers & Peddlers License to Dana Neville d/b/a The Cotton Candy Man to apply throughout the Town of Burrillville; to be considered and acted on.

#### 6. Petitions:

16-193 Application from Mapleville Farm LLC for a zoning amendment: changing zoning district of Map 213/Lots 7 & 17 from General Industrial (GI) to Farming (F-2).

#### Notes:

The application has been referred to the Planning Board for study and recommendation pursuant to Sec 30-35 of the Code of Ordinance of the Town of Burrillville. The Planning Board is required to submit their recommendation within 45 days. The Town Council is required to schedule a public hearing within 65 days.

# 7. Public Hearing: None

## 8. Unfinished Business to be considered and acted on:

- 16-117 Correspondence from Oleg Nikolyszyn, Town Solicitor, regarding the resolution amending the Town Charter (technical changes) and Charter amendment questions proposed for the November ballot:
  - A) Consider and act on adopting a resolution amending the Town Charter (technical changes); and
  - **B)** Consider and act on whether questions #1 through #7 recommended by the 2016 Charter Review Commission should be included on the November 2016 ballot.

### 9. New Business to be considered and acted on:

- 16-194 Correspondence from James Langlois, Chairman, BurrillIville Redevelopment Agency, regarding the *Outstanding Municipal Partner Award* presented by Neighborworks Blackstone River Valley.
- 16-195 Correspondence from Terri Lacey regarding her request to discuss the tax treaty with the council.
- 16-196 Correspondence from Gabrielle Abbate regarding her resignation from the Juvenile Hearing Board.
- 16-197 Correspondence from David J. Place, Chairman, Screening Subcommittee, regarding the Subcommittee's recommendations to:
  - A) Appointment of Michael J. Dutilly Sr. as a member of the Burrillville Extended Care Board of Directors to serve an unexpired three-year term to expire October 31, 2017; and
  - B) Reappoint Margaret Dudley as a member of the Jesse M. Smith Library Board of Trustees to serve a three-year term to expire June 30, 2019; and
  - C) Reappoint Karen Francisco as an alternate member of the Budget Board to serve a one-year term to expire June 30, 2017; and
  - D) Reappoint Thomas H. Rambacher as an alternate member of the Budget Board to serve a one-year term to expire June 30, 2017; and
  - E) Reappoint Robert G. Tetreault as a member of the Budget Board to serve a three-year term to expire June 30, 2019; and

- F) Reappoint Raymond Trinque as a member of the Sewer Commission to serve a three-year term to expire June 30, 2019.
- 16-198 Correspondence from Fr. Peter John Sheehan, Pastor, St. Joseph's Roman Catholic Church, regarding his request for an amendment to the Ordinances of the Town of Burrillville designating certain portions of Sayles Avenue as handicapped parking.
- 16-199 Correspondence from Bob Billington, RI Paths to Progress regarding his request for a resolution supporting the completion of Rhode Island's Statewide Bicycle Transportation System.
- 16-200 Correspondence from Spectra Energy regarding Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC Access Northeast Project (Pre-filing Docket No. PF16-1-000) relative to potential construction of a liquefied natural gas ("LNG") storage facility in New England.

#### 10. Town Clerk/Communication to be considered and acted on:

16-201 House Bill 2016 – H8250, An Act Relating to Taxation – Property Subject to Taxation – Burrillville (Authorizes the town of Burrillville to extend its tax-stabilization program to cover mixed-use properties); effective without Governor's signature.

### 11. Additional New Business to be considered and acted on:

16-202 Consider and act on the application for an annual Hawkers & Peddlers license from Jason Case for a coffee truck to apply throughout the Town of Burrillville; subject to all requirements being met.

# 12. Adjournment

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation. Please contact the Burrillville Town Clerk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling (401) 568-4300 (voice) or "via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555" (TTY).